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Matilda Sanders 

- 

QRI 61 NAL 
~- 
From: 

Sent: 
To : Filings@psc.state.fl.us 

ROBERTS. BRENDA [ROB E RTS. BREN DA@leg .state. fl . us] 

Wednesday, May 16,2007 1 1 :17 AM 

cc: Administrative Procedures Committee; Beth Keating; Charles Gauthier; Dianne Triplett; James M. Walls; John 
Burnett; John McWhirter; John Rogers; Lisa Bennett; mike.halpin@dep.state.fl.us; Mike Twomey; Paul Lewis; 
R. Alexander Glenn; Schef Wright 

Subject: e-filing (Dkt. 0700521 -El) 

Attachments: 070052,AMENDED JOINT MOTION.sversion.doc 

Electronic Filing 

a. Person responsible for this electronic filing: 

Joseph A. McGlothlin, Associate Public Counsel 
Office of Public Counsel 
c/o The Florida Legislature 
111 West Madison Street, Room 812 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-1400 

mcglothlin.joseph@leg.state.fl.us 
(850) 488-9330 

b. Docket No. 070052-E1 

In re: Petition by Progress Energy Florida, Inc. to recover costs of Crystal River Unit 3 
uprate through fuel clause. 

c. Document being filed on behalf of Office of Public Counsel 

d. There are a total of 3 pages. 

e. The document attached for electronic filing is the Amended Joint Motion. 

(See attached file: 070052.AMENDED JOINT MOTION.sversion.doc) 

Thank you f o r  your attention and cooperation to this request 

Brenda S .  Roberts 
p ' 3 % ;  Office of Public Counsel ~ __--- 

Telephone: (850) 488-9330 
Fax: (850) 488-4491 <--a%- 

;;-"* 
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BEFORE THE PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

In re: Petition by Progress Energy 
Florida, Inc. to recover costs of 
Crystal River Unit 3 uprate through 
fuel clause 

Docket No.: 070052-E1 

Filed: May 16,2007 

AMENDED JOINT MOTION 

The Citizens of the State of Florida (“Citizens”), AARP, the Florida Industrial 

Power Users Group (“FIPUG’), and the Florida Retail Federation (“FRF”), by and 

through their respective counsels, amend their pending Joint Motion to Reschedule 

Evidentiary Hearing Or, In the Alternative, to Revise Procedural Milestones of the Order 

On Procedure (“Joint Motion”), and state: 

1. Upon consideration of the current status of their plans to participate in this case, 

Joint Movants withdraw their request to reschedule the evidentiary hearing in this cause. 

2. For the reasons stated in the pleading, Joint Movants confirm and renew the 

alternative request contained in the Joint Motion, which is to maintain the existing 

hearing date of August 7,2007, but extend the deadlines for Intervenor testimony from 

May 29 until June 19; establish a deadline for Staff testimony of July 5,2007; set the 

time for rebuttal testimony as July 19,2007; and reschedule the Prehearing Conference 

for a date falling within the week of July 23,2007. 

Charles J. Beck 
Interim Public Counsel 
Florida Bar No. 2 1728 1 
Office of the Public Counsel 
c/o The Florida Legislature 
11 1 West Madison Street, Room 812 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-1400 
8 5 014 8 8 -93 3 0 
8501488-4491 
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s/ Patricia A. Christensen 
Patricia A. Chstensen 
Associate Public Counsel 
Florida Bar No. 989789 
Office of the Public Counsel 
c/o The Florida Legislature 
11 1 West Madison Street., Room 812 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-1400 
Phone: 8 5 0/48 8 -93 3 0 
Fax: 850/488-449 1 

Attorney for the Citizens 
of the State of Florida 

s/ Joseph A. McGlothlin 
Joseph A. McGlothlin 
Associate Public Counsel 
Florida Bar No. 163771 
Office of the Public Counsel 
c/o The Florida Legislature 
11 1 West Madison Street, Room 812 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-1 400 
Phone: 8 5 0/48 8-933 0 
Fax: 850/488/4491 

Attorney for the Citizens 
of the State of Florida 

s/ Robert Scheffel Wright 
Robert Scheffel Wright 
Florida Bar No. 966721 
225 South Adams Street 
Suite 200 
Tallahassee, Florida 32301 
Phone: 850/222-7206 
Fax: 850/561-6834 

Attorney for the Florida 
Retail Federation 

s/ John W. McWhirter, Jr., Esquire 
John W. McWhirter, Jr., Esquire 
McWhirter Law Firm 
400 N. Tampa Street, Suite 2450 
Tampa, FL 33602 

Attorney for Florida Industrial 
Power Users Group 

s/ Michael B. Twomey 
Michael B. Twomey 
P.O. Box 5256 
Tallahassee, FL 323 14-5256 
Phone: 850/421-9530 
Fax: 85 0/42 1-95 3 0 

Attorney for AARP 
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DOCKET NO. 070052-E1 
CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

I, HEREBY CERTIFY that a true and correct copy of the Amended Joint 

Motion has been furnished by electronic mail and U.S. Mail on this 16th day of May, 

2007, to the following: 

Paul Lewis 
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. 
106 E. College Ave., Suite 800 
Tallahassee, FL 32301-7740 

John T. Bumett/R. Alexander Glenn 
Post Office Box 14042 
St. Petersburg, FL 33733 

Administrative Procedures Committee 
Room 120 Holland Building 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-1 300 

Dept. of Community Affairs 
Charles Gauthier 
Division of Community Planning 
2555 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-2 100 

Department of Environmental Protection 
Michael P. Halpin 
2600 Blairstone Road MS 48 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 

Lisa Bennett 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

James M. WalkDianne M. Tripp 
P.O. Box 3239 
Tampa, FL 33607-5736 

John McWhirter 
McWhirter Reeves Law Finn 
400 N. Tampa Street, Ste. 2450 
Tampa, FL 33602 

Mike Twomey 
P.O. Box 5256 
Tallahassee, FL 323 14 

Beth Keating 
106 E. College Ave. Ste. 1200 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 

Fla. Cable Communications Assoc. 
246 E. 6th Avenue, Ste. 100 
Tallahassee, FL 32303 

Robert Scheffel Wright 
225 S. Adams Street, Ste. 200 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 

s/ Joseph A. McGlothlin 
Joseph A. McGlothlin 
Associate Public Counsel 
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